
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: Marcia Breese; Michael von Wittenau
Cc: Michael Bonkowski; "Cindy Dittmar"; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003080 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000003362, Bell Cleaners/Wittenau

 Property, 1534 Park St, Alameda, CA 94501
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:09:56 AM
Attachments: RO 3080 Bell Cleaners Meeting Agenda 1-8-2014.pdf

RO3080_CORRES_CONFIDENTAIL_2013-12-16 secured.pdf

Hello Marcia and Michael:
 
Attached is an agenda for our meeting tomorrow and a copy of my 12/16/2013 Directive Letter. 
 Please let me know if you will be attending the meeting or calling in.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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Alameda County Environmental Health 
Meeting Agenda 


 
3:00-5:00 PM January 8, 2014 


 
Bell Cleaners/Wittenau Property 


RO3080 
1534 Park St, Alameda, CA 


 
 
 


1. November 6, 2013 Site Investigation results and reporting; 
 


2. Path forward – next steps; 
 


3. Case management: 
 


a. Deposit refund account balance; 
 


b. Regulatory oversight costs; 
 


c. Efficiencies. 
 


 





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
Date: Monday, December 16, 2013 11:42:25 AM


Hello Marcia and Michael:
 
Thank you for submitting the preliminary results of the 11/6/2013 site investigation.  Based on the
 laboratory results, ACEH concurs that it is prudent to conduct indoor air sampling in the 3 tenant
 spaces to assess the health and safety risk of the building tenants.  Therefore, we would like to set
 up a meeting with you and your consultants to discuss the next steps.  Please provide us with a
 number of meeting dates and times during the first two weeks of the New Year. 
 
Subsequent to your Complaint Record to the San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board for
 the subject site dated July 23, 2013, ACEH has been working with you and your consultants to get
 the project back on track without charging for regulatory oversight.  However, at this juncture, it is
 appropriate to resolve the unpaid balance on your deposit refund account.  As previously indicated
 in our e-mail correspondence dated 4/1/2013, your account has an unpaid balance of $6,755.10.
 This amount equates to approximately 33 hours of regulatory oversight at our current rate of $204
 per hour.  Since July 2013, ACEH has worked diligently with your consultants to develop an
 appropriate work plan to assess the vapor intrusion risk at the site, at no cost to you.  However, at
 this point, an additional deposit to your account is necessary to move forward.  ACEH will issue a
 formal directive letter under separate cover requesting a deposit of $10,000 to cover the unpaid
 balance of $6,755.10 and provide $3,244.90 for continuing regulatory oversight (or approximately
 16 hours).  Therefore, in order to minimize regulatory oversight costs in the future and the need for
 additional deposits to your account, it is prudent that going forward submittals to our department
 should be concise and accurate.
 
Therefore, prior to our meeting, please have your consultants submit a report documenting the
 most recent investigation.  Please allow sufficient time for ACEH’s review so that we will be
 informed in the meeting and will be able to help facilitate developing the most appropriate path
 forward.  ACEH looks forward to working with you on moving your site towards case closure. Thank
 you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your
 case, please call me at (510) 567-6708 or send me an e-mail at karel.detterman@acgov.org.
 
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
 


From: Cindy Dittmar [mailto:cindy@bonkowski.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 10:51 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Michael Bonkowski
Subject: 1534 Park Street
 
Hi Karel
 
Attached are a site plan showing the sub-slab sample locations and lab reports for the samples collected. 
 As you can see, the only VOC found in the samples was PCE.  Also attached is a table showing the
 calculated equivalent indoor air concentrations and the ESL for indoor air.  These were calculated using
 the procedures discussed in the DTSC Vapor Intrusion Guidance Document, October 2011.  The
 claculated values for the samples exceed the ESL.  Let's discuss these results and the next phase of
 work next week.  Mike and I think that the next thing to do is to collect indoor air samples at the site.
 
Hope you have  a nice Thanksgiving.
 
Cynthia A. Dittmar, PG 7213
Bonkowski & Associates, Inc.
6400 Hollis St., Ste. 4
Emeryville, CA  94608
(510) 450-0770 x 13
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